

OFA MWG Meeting - 20230815

Attendees:

Phil Cayton, Intel
Michael Aguilar, SANDIA
Joe Balich, Nereus

Minutes:

- Sunfish update
 - Phil provided group with an updated look at the logo
 - Promotional activities brainstorm
 - Group decided to announce Sunfish via a blog and tie in the upcoming SDC session as part of its promotion.
 - **AR: Joe** to draft blog and flag to **Phil** for review.
 - Timing: as soon as Sunfish branding is finalized
- Events
 - SC'23
 - SC'23 SNIA Standards Pavilion
 - Update pop up banner to include Sunfish, libfabrics, and FSDP.
 - Consider demo for kiosk
 - Use SC23 presence as a press/analyst update opportunity
 - Can focus on Sunfish, libfabrics and FSDP updates
 - Composable Disaggregated Infrastructure BOF
 - **AR: Michael** to provide status update when possible.
- OFA Workshop 2024 / Joint Conference Opp
 - APTS / OFA Joint Event Updates
 - **AR: Phil** to keep MWG updated on opportunities for co-location in 2024.
 - Kick-Off Planning Virtual Workshop 2024
 - Keep virtual workshop opportunity on hold until possible join event option is exhausted for 2024
 - Date can be flexible to support a decision later this year (i.e., target summer/fall)
- Opens
 - Next MWG Meeting – August 29 at 11AM PT